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June 31, 2024

Town of Palm Beach Planning, Zoning and Building Department
260 Nightingale Trl — ARC-23-018 — Time Extension Request

We are requesting a time extension for ARC-23-018. Construction documents were completed
at the end of 2023. However, a contractor was not selected in time to receive a permit prior to
the ARCOM expiration date.

A contractor has now been selected and the full permit set is currently being reviewed by Tew

and Taylor. We expect to have the review completed by Tew and Taylor and to have the
drawings submitted to the Town of Palm Beach this month.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roger P. Janssen, AIA
Dailey Janssen Architects, P.A.
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